Midcoast Community Council

An chvcved Mamvopa? Advarory Coancd 10 thy
San Matoo Coarty Hoard of Supenvisers
Serving 12,000 coasta)! residents
Post Office Box 64
Maoes Beach, CA 91038-0064
Office Fax: (650) 728-2129

July 5, 2001

Supervisu. Richard Gordon

San Mateo County Board of Supervisors
400 County Government Center
Redwoor' City, CA 94083

RE App.cation by Seventh Wave Productions to hold an XTERRA Mountain Bike
Tria*hlon in the El Granada area

Dear Supervisor Gorden:

At the regular meeting of the Midcoast Community Council on May 8, 2001. we
unanimously approved the application by Seventh Wave Productions (SWP)
to hold another XTERRA mountain bike Triathlon race in the El Granada area
with the following conditions:

1. MCC Approval is contingent on the approval of Midcoast Park Lands if any
par' of Quarry Park is directly impacted, or if Midcoast Park Lands cwns
the Mirada Surf easement which is included in the route.

2. We. request that Seventh Wave provide adequate course monitors at
all intersections on the bike course to ensure the riders stay on the course
ary: do not stray into Quarry Park.

3. We ask that they agree that the course will not be changed without a full
avisory to the MCC and Midcoast Park Lands. If there are issues regarding
the Mirada Surf easement that cannot be resolved, an alternate route
snauld be designated. The specific route presented to the Council by
Saventh Wave is the only route approved by the Council at this time
Should the route change without notification and approval of Midcoast
 arkiands and the MCC, the event should be cancelled

We appreciate the efforts made by Seventh Wave to move the course onto private
lands and minimize the traffic impact on the community. We are hopeful that the
event will be a safe and successful one for participants and community members.

Sincerely,~ .

?

.'/MV / : “:"“u';
Laup‘é Stein
Chair

Cc: Seventh Wave Productions
Midcoast Park Lands
Neil Cullen, Director, San Matec County Public Works
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